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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Securipax Packaging Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Securipax Packaging Private Limited

["the Comp?Dy"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, the Statement of Profit

and Loss fincluding 0ther Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity, the

Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information [herein after referred

to as " financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting

Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting

Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ["lnd AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted

in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2023,its Profit (including Other

comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing [SAs) specified under Section

143(10) of the Act. 0ur responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent

of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the

financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled

our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We

believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information

comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the financial
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statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover

the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with

the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated.

When we read Annual Repor! if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are

required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial

Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act

with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the

financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash

flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,

including the Indian Accounting Standards flnd AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the

provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the

accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation

of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company's

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and

using the going concern basis of accounting unless Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the

Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance aboutwhether the financial statements as a whole

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance, but is not a guarantee



that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it

exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material il individually or in

the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions ofusers taken

on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due

to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain

audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of

not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143 [3) (D of the Act, we are

also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal

financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness ofaccounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to

events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company to continue

as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw

attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such

disclosures are inadequate, to modiff our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions

may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including

the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguards.
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the

financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors

in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and [ii) to

evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1,. As required by the Companies fAuditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section L43 of the Act, we give in the

"Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the

extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143[3) of the Act, we report that:

aJ We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company so

far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income, the

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in

agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2073, read with Rule 7 of the Companies

flndian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 as amended.

0n the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31.t March, 2023

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31't March,

2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 764 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in

"Annexure 8". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating

effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule

L1 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, in our opinion and to the best

of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

b)

c)

d)

e)

s)
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l. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its

financial statements - Refer Note No. 34 to the financial statements;

The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or Indian Accounting

Standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative

contracts;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31.t March 2023.

[a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds

(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or

invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of

fundsJ by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities

["lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that

the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate

Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries.

(bJ The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and beliel no funds

(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the

company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"),

with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,

whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide

any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in

the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the

representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 1"1[e), as provided under (a) and (bJ

above, contain any material misstatement.

The Company has not declared or paid dividend during the year, accordingly the provisions

of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, Z0L4 for maintaining books of

account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)

facility is applicable to the Company with effect from 1.t April, 2023, and accordingly,

ll.

I ll.

lv.

V.

vl.
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reporting under Rule 1 1(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20L4 is not applicable

for the financial year ended 31$ March ,2023.

hl In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us, the provisions of section !97 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

Other Matter
The comparative financial information for the year ended 31't March 2022 prepared in accordance

with Ind AS included in these financial statements have been audited by the predecessor auditor. The

report of the predecessor auditor dated 25tt lan 2023 on the comparative Ind AS financial

information expressed an unmodified opinion on the financial information for the year ended 31't

March 2022. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

For LODHA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 301051E

Shyamal Kumar

Partner

Membership No.509325

UDIN: L3 ea93)-rBlnx{ Fksor-9
Place: New Delhi

Date: 1't May 2023



ii.

Annexure "A" referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading "report on other legal and

regulatory requirements" of our report of even date on the financial statements of Securipax

Packaging Private Limited for the year ended 31't March,2023.

(a)[a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of right of use

assets (RoU).

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

[b) As per the physical verification program, certain Property Plant and Equipment were

physically verified during the year by the Management which, in our opinion, is reasonable

having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. Based on information and

records provided to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

tc) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the of the property tax receipt registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance deed

provided to us, we report that, the title deeds of all the immovable properties, [other than

immovable properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly

executed in favour of the Company) disclosed in the financial statements included in property,

plant and equipment, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment fincluding Right of

Use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

(e) Based on information and explanations given to us and records provided, no proceedings have

been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at 31"t March ,2023 for

holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 19BB (as

amended in20L6) and rules made thereunder.

ta) The inventories were physically verified during the year by the Management at reasonable

intervals. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

coverage and procedure of such verification by the Management is appropriate having regard

to the size of the Company and the nature of its operations. No discrepancies of 100/o or more

in the aggregate for each class of inventories were noticed on such physical verification of

inventories when compared with books of account.

tbl According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has been sanctioned

working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, during the year, from banks or

financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. In our opinion and according to

the information and explanations given to us, the quarterly returns / statements [stock

statements, book debt statements, credit monitoring arrangement reports, statements on

ageing analysis of the debtors/other receivables, and other stipulated financial information)

filed by the Company with such banks or financial institutions are generally in agreement with

the unaudited books ofaccount ofthe Company ofthe respective quarters.



lll.

tv.

The Company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security, and

granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,

firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year, and hence reporting

under clause 3(iii) (a) to (f) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not granted any loans, made investments or provided guarantees or

securities and hence reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public or amounts which are deemed to

be deposits within meaning of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies [Acceptance of Deposits) Rules. Accordingly, the
provisions of paragraph 3[v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. Further,

according to the information and explanations given to us, no order has been passed by the

Company Law Board or the National Company Law Tribunal or the Reserve Bank of India or
any Court or any other Tribunal against the Company in this regard.

As per the information and explanation provided to us by the management the maintenance of

cost records under section 148[1) of the Act in respect of the Company's products and services

have not been specified by the Central government, hence reporting under this clause is not

applicable.

vii. (a) According to the information and explanation provided to us , the Company is regular in

depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund,

Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Customs, duty of

Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues with the appropriate

authorities to the extent applicable.

There were no undisputed statutory dues payable in respect of Goods and Service tax,

Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of

Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as

at 31st March, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable.

There are no statutory dues as referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not been

deposited as at 31st March ,2023 on account of disputes.

viii. As per the information and representation made to us, there were no transactions relating to

previously unrecorded income that were surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax

assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 during the year.

ix. (a) as per the records and information provided, in our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in

the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender

during the year.

[b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or

government or any government authority.

(c) To the best of our knowledge and belief and as per the records and information provided, in

our opinion, term loans availed bythe Companywere, applied bythe Company duringthe year

for which the loans were obtained.

VI.

tb)
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(0

(dl On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, prima facie , during the

year no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the

Company.

(e) The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture or associate company. Accordingly,

reporting under clause 3[ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company does not have any subsidiary joint venture or associate company. Accordingly,

reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

x. (a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer

[including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)[a) of the

Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of (fully or partly

or optionally) convertible debentures during the year and hence reporting under clause

3[x)[b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xi. (aJ Based on the audit procedures performed and on the basis of information and explanations

provided by the management, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company

has been noticed or reported during the year.

tb) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form

ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 201-4 with the

Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the Management that the applicability to form the whistle blower

mechanism is not applicable to Company during the year. Accordingly, reporting under this

clause is not applicable.

xll.

xlll.

xlv.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is

not a nidhi company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations and records made available by the management

of the Company and audit procedures performed, the Company is in compliance with Section

177 and 1BB of the Companies Act, where applicable, for all transactions with the related

parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial

statements , as required by the applicable Indian accounting standards.

The requirement of internal audit system is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly,

reporting under clause xiv (a) & (b) is not applicable to Company.

On the basis of records made available to us and according to information and explanations

given to us, the Company has not entered into non-cash ffansactions with the directors or

persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act,

; *"fi/' tr
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xvii. The Company has not incurred cash losses neither during the financial year covered by our

audit nor in the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii. There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Outgoing auditors have

not raised any issues, objections or concerns .

xvl.

xtx.

xxl.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of India

Act L934 and hence reporting under clause 3 [xvi) (a), (b) and [c) of the Order is not applicable.

As per the information and explanation provided to us, there are two CIC within the group as

defined in Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2076.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets

and payment of financial liabilities (as per the payment schedule/ re-scheduled), other

information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of

Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the

assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material

uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of

meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a

period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance

as to the future viability of the Company and/ or certificate with respect to meeting financial

obligations by the Company as and when they fall due. We further state that our reporting is

based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any

assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,

will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

The Company has transferred the required amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility

(CSR) to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in compliance with sub section

5 of section 135 of the Act.

The Company is not required to prepare Consolidated Financial Statements and accordingly

reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable.

For LODHA & CO,

Chartered Accountants

ICAI-FRN: 301051E

Shyamal Kumar

Partner

Membership No.509325

Place: New Delhi

Date: L* May 2023
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Annexure - B to the Auditors'Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-

section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,Z0t3 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Securipax Packaging

Private Limited ["the Company") as of 31.t March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial

statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of

Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India ['ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of

adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and

efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company's policies, the

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,

as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting

of the company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note

on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section

143[10) of the Companies Ac! 2073,to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial

controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our

audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of

internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,

and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the

assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement including the assessment

of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the

company.



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability offinancial reporting and the preparation offinancial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect

the transactions and dispositions ofthe assets ofthe company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance

with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company

are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;

and [3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the

financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including

the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements

due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal

financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal

financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,

or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were

operating effectively as at 31.t March ,2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated

in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For LODHA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 301051E

Partner

Membership No.509325

Place: New Delhi

Date: 1't May 2023



SECURIPAX PACKAGING PRIVATE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2023

Rs. in Lakhs
Note As at 31.03.2023 As aL31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

1

I

3

4

5

t)

ASSETS

NON CURRENT ASSETS

Property, Plant and Equipments

Capital Work in Progress

Other lntangible Assets

lntangible Assets under Development

Other Financial Assets

Other Non Current Assets

CURRENT ASSETS

lnventories

Financial Assets

lnvestment

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivaients

Other Current Financial Assets

Current Tax Assets

Other Current Assets

Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
Equity Share Capital

Other Equity

LIABILITIES

NON.CURRENT LIABILITIES

Financial Liabilities

Borrowings

Lease Liability

Provisions

Deferred Tax Liabilities (net)

Other Non Current Liabilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Financial liabilities

Borrowings

Lease Liability

Trade Payables

Micro & Small Enterprises

Others

Other Financial Liabilities

Other current liabilities

Provisions

Current Tax Liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

Significant Accounting Policies

4

1

2

2
a

4

2

J

4
E

2

2A

28

J

4

5

tt

7

o

10

11

1,895.97

1 93.85

0.72

4.22

75.80

2,261.48

839 78

1,533.31

0.37

0.59

51.43

40.26

'1,86'1.69

2.86

ti.os
355.67

1,225.90

'1,851.19

0.53

2.39

2.31

33.84

'1 ,952.55

12.17

ai.zz

930.62

1,624.14

4.82

6.85

80.75

6,897.78 5,408.41 4,680.63

tl

124

13

134

14

15

16

17

134

lo

19

20

21

22

545.00

682.66

627.80

15.22

88.1 8

23.73

4,02't.73

8.56

210.55

499.75

10.72

160.39

3.49

545.00

51 3.1 8

1 ,911.49

74.56

45.34

2.00

1,321.81

5.10

1 94.1 5

653.69

5.05

1 33.58

3.46

545.00

-16.58

2,290.29

5.1 0

71.79

53.64

4.00

1,156.01

8.14

75.57

364.37

5.16
'1 14.63

3.53

6,897.78 5,408.41 4.680.63

1

The accompanying notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

FOR LODHA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Reqistration Number. 301051 E

Membership No: 509325

Place : New Delhi

Date: May 01 ,2023

Nitin Wadhwa

(Executive Directo0

DIN: 00463948

A.S. Mehta

(Director)

DIN: 00030694
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Kirit Modi

(Director)

DIN: 00167607

Place : Porto/New Delhi/Mumbai

Date: May 01 ,2023
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SECURIPAX PACKAGING PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

Rs. in Lakhs

Note 2022-23 2021-22

REVENUE :

Revenue from Operations

Other lncome

TOTAL INCOME

I II EXPENSES

I Cor, of Material Consumed

I Purchase Of Stock ln Trade

I Cfranges in lnventory of Finished Goods and Work in Progress

I Employee Benefits Expense

I Finance Costs

I Depreciation & Amortization Expenses

I o*,", Expenses

I rorel EXPENSES

I

I

I lll Profit before exceptional items and tax

llV Exceptional items

J V ProfiU(Loss) Before Tax

lvr ux EXPENSE

I Current Tax

I ftfnf credit availed

I Deferred rax

I tn"o*" tax expense relating to previous year

IVII PROFIT AFTER TAX

I

YIII OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

I ttem. that will not be reclassified to profit & loss

I lncome tax relating to above

I Otf,"r Comprehensive lncome for the year (Net of Tax)

IIX TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

I

I X EARNING PER SHARE

I Basic and diluted

23

24

25

26

2t
28

29

30

31

a1

11,082 42

12.88

9,261 .51

13.51

11,095.30 9,275.02

6,699.75

1,573.56

zo.o I

882.10

317.91

286.07

1,132.01

6,344.62

174.62

-51.47

7 11 .87

31 1.66

272.08

891.83

I 0,918.68 8,655.21

176.62

176.62

72.30

-42.82

-21.76

-0.21

169.10

0.52

-0.1 5

0.38

169.48

31.03

619.81

6'19.81

183.17

-78.49

-10.05

-0.03

525.21

6.31

-1.76

4.55

529.76

96.37

Siqnificant Accountinq Policies 1

The accompanying notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

FOR LODHA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration Number: 301 051 E

*<9n'
Shyamal kumar

Partner

Membership No. 509325

Place : New Delhi

Date: May O1 ,2023

Nitin Wadhwa A.S. Mehta Kirit Modi

(Executive Director) (Director) (Director)

DIN:00463948 DIN:00030694 DtN:00167607

Place : Porto/New Delhi/Mumbai

Date: May 01 ,2023
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Securipax Packaging Private Limited
CtN : U74999DL1980PTC122583

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2023

The companv overview
Securipax Packaging Private Limited('the Company') was incorporated on September 15, 1980 as a private limited

company underthe Companies Act,1956. The registered office of the Company is located in 312,3rd Floor,New Delhi

House 2T,Barakhmba Road, New Delhi-1 1 0001

The company operates in the business of manufacturing of Corrugated boxes, Corrugated sheet, and other Packaging

related work.

held on May 1,2023.

Note 1- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND KEY ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS:

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

2.{ Basis of Preparation of Financials Statements

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting Standards (lND AS) as

prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,

2015 and Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016 and relevant provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013.

These financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention, on the accrual

basis of accounting except for certain financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured at fair values at the

end of each reporting period, as stated in the accounting policies set out below. The accounting policies have been

applied consistently over all the periods presented in these financial statements.

Company's financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees (Rs.), which is also its functionalcurrency

Roundinq of amounts
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the

requirement of Schedule lll, unless otherwise stated.

2.2 Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with lnd AS requires the management to make judgments,

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the

disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon

management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates

could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future
periods.

Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances

surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which

changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

2.2 Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current and Non Current
AllAssets and Liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle

and other criteria set out in the Schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of product & activities of
the Company and their realisation in cash and cash equivalent, the Company has determined its operating cycle as

twelve months for the purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets

and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.



Securipax Packaging Private Limited
CIN : U74999DL1980PTC122583

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, ZOZ3

2.3 Summary of Significant accounting policies

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
On transition to IND AS, the company had adopted optional exception under IND AS 1Ol to measure property, plant
and Equipment (PPE) at fair value. Consequently the fair value had been assumed to be deemed cost of ppE on the
date of transition. Subsequently PPE were carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

PPE acquired are stated at cost net of tar/duty credit availed, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Cost includes expenses directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

Capital work-in-progress includes cost of PPE under installation / under development as at the balance sheet date.
Advances paid towards the acquisition of PPE outstanding at each balance sheet date is classified as capital
advances under other non-current assets.

Subsequent expenditures relating to PPE is capitalized onlywhen it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with these will flow to the Company and the costs to the item can be measured reliably. Repairs and
maintenance costs are recognized in net profit in the statement of profit and loss when incurred. The cost and related
accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements upon sale or retirement of the asset and the
resultant gain or losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Depreciation on Buildings, Plant & Machinery and Other Assets is provided as per straight line method over their
useful lives as prescribed under Schedule ll of Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation will be charged from the date the asset is available for use, i.e., when it is in the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. The residual values, useful lives
and methods of depreciation of PPE are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

(b) lntanqible Assets:
lntangible Assets are recognised, if the future economic benefits attributable to the assets are expected to flow to the
company and cost of the asset can be measured reliably. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred. The same are
amortised over the expected duration of benefits. Such intangible assets are measured at cost less any accumulated
amortisation and impairment losses, if any and are amortised over their respective individual estimated useful life on
straight line method.

The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at
least at the end of each reporting period and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

(c) lmpairment
The carrying amount of PPEs & Intangible assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to assess impairment if
any, based on internal / external factors. An asset is treated as impaired, when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its
recoverable value, being higher of value in use and net selling price. An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss
recognised in prior accounting period is reversed, if there has been an improvement in recoverable amount.

F^-A
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Securipax Packaging Private Limited
CIN : U74999DL1 980PTC122583

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(d) Revenue Recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized on transfer of control of promised goods or services to a
customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company is expected to be entitled to in exchange
for those goods or services.

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control of the goods is transferred to the customer
involving single performance obligation, which is generally at the time of delivery as per the contract. lt is measured at

the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,net of returns, trade discounts, volume rebates and goods

and services tax.
Contract halances:
Contract assets:
A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods transferred to the customer. lf the Company
performs by transferring goods to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a
contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional.

Trade receivables:
A receivable represents the Company's right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the passage

of time is required before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting policies of financial assets in

section (q) financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement.

Contract liabilities:
A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods to a customer for which the Company has received consideration
(or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. lf a customer pays consideration before the Company
transfers goods to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due
(whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.

Revenue from services are recognized over period of time on performance of obligation as per the terms of the

agreement. However, revenue from services comprising of conversion of raw material into finished products and such

other services, involving single performance obligation, are recognised at a point in time.

lnterest income from a financial asset is recognised using effective interest rate method.

Dividend income is recognised when the Company's right to receive the payment has been established.

(e) !nventories

Raw materials, components, stores and spares and packing material are valued at lower of cost and net realizable

value. Goods-in-Transit are stated 'at cost'. However, materials and other items held for use in production of
inventories are not written down below cost if the finished goods in which they will be incorporated are expected to be

sold at or above cost. The comparison of cost and net realizable value is made on an item-by item basis.

- Cost of raw materials is determined based on First in First out.

- Cost of Finished goods and Work in progress includes cost of materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion

of freight, overheads, lnsurance, direct costs and non refundable tax/ duties (as applicable) to bring the inventory to
the present location and condition.

- Stores and maintenance spares are valued at First in First out.

- Cost of Scrap materials are valued at net realizable value.



Securipax Packaging Private Limited
CIN : U74999DL1 980PTC122583

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2023

(f) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, cash at bank and demand deposits with banks with an original

maturity of three months or less which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

(g) Cash Flow Statements

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of

transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and

item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating,

investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

(h) Foreign Currency Transactions
lnitia! Recoqnition

On initial recognition,for monetary items transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company are recorded

in the functional currency (i.e. lndian Rupees), by applying to the foreign currency amount, the spot exchange rate

between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction. Exchange differences arising

on foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

For Non-monetary rtems Inat are measureo tn terms oT ntstoncal cost rn a torergn currency are recoroed usrng the

exchange rates at the date of the transaction. ln case of an asset, expense or income where a non-monetary advance

is paid/received, the date of transaction is the date on which the advance was initially recognised. lf there were

multiple payments or receipts in advance, multiple dates of transactions are determined for each payment or receipt of
advance consideration.

Measurement of foreiqn currencv items at reportinq date:

Foreign currency monetary items of the Company are translated at the closing exchange rates. Non-monetary items

that are measured at historical cost in a foreign currency, are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the

transaction. Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency, are translated using the

exchange rates at the date when the fair value is measured.

The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the

recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair
value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or Statement of Profit and Loss are also recognised in OCI or Statement of
Profit and Loss, respectively).

(i) Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity

instrument of another entity.

(i) FinancialAssets
lnitial recoqnition and measurement:

The Company recognizes a financial asset in its Balance Sheet when it becomes party to the contractual provisions of

the instrument. All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value, plus in the case of financial assets not recorded

at fair value through profit or loss ("FWPL"), transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial

asset.

f-.Q, 
^:d



Securipax Packaging Private Limited
CIN : U74999DL1980PTC122583

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2023

Where the fair value of a financial asset at initial recognition is different from its transaction price, the difference

between the fair value and the transaction price is recognized as a gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss at

initial recognition if the fair value is determined through a quoted market price in an active market for an identicalasset
(i.e. level 1 input) or through a valuation technique that uses data from observable markets (i.e. level 2 input).

ln case the fair value is not determined using a level 1 or level 2 input as mentioned above, the difference between the

fair value and transaction price is deferred appropriately and recognized as a gain or loss in the Statement of Profit

and Loss only to the extent that such gain or loss arises due to a change in factor that market participants take into

account when pricing the financial asset.

However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at transaction price.

Subsequent measurement:

For subsequent measurement, the Company classifies a financial asset in accordance with the below criteria:

- The Company's business model for managing the financial assets and

- The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset

Based on the above criteria, the Company classifies its financial assets subsequently in following categories:
- at amortized cost (AC),

- fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

- fair value through profit and loss (FVPTL).

Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AC)

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the

asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified

dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective

interest rate (ElR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the ElR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the Statement of Profit

and Loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial assets at fair value throuqh other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FWOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both

collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise

on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value throuqh profit or loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FWPL

Equity instruments:

All equity investments within the scope of lnd-AS 109 are measured at fair value. Such equity instruments which are

held for trading are classified as FWPL. For all other such equity instruments, the Company decides to classify the

same either as FVOCI or FWPL. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The

classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable



Securipax Packaging Private Limited
CIN : U74999DL1 980PTC122583

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31 ,2023

For equity instruments classified as FVOCI, all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are
recognized in Other Comprehensive lncome. Dividends on such equity instruments are recognised in the Statement of
Profit or Loss.

Equity instruments included within the FWPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the

Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecoqnition of financial assets:

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when any of the following occurs:
- The contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expires;

- The Company transfers its contractual rights to receive cash flows of the financial asset and has substantially
transferred all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset.

- The Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all risk and rewards of ownership and does not retain control

over the financial asset.

ln cases where Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the financial
asset, but retains control of the financial asset, the Company continues to recognize such financial asset to the extent
of its continuing involvement in the financial asset. ln that case, the Company also recognizes an associated liability.
The financial asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the

Company has retained. lf the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred
financial asset, the Company continues to recognize the financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized borrowing
fnr the nrneecd< rpncirred

lmpairment of financial assets

ln accordancewith lnd AS 109, the Company uses'Expected Credit Loss'(ECL) model, forevaluating impairment of
financial assets other than those measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL).

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

- The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on the financial
instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or
- Full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of
the financial instrument).

For trade receivables Company applies 'simplified approach' which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised

from initial recognition of the receivables.

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to measure lifetime ECL on its portfolio of trade
receivables. The provision matrix is prepared based on historically observed default rates over the expected life of
trade receivables and is adjusted for fonruard-looking estimates. At each reporting date, the historically observed

default rates and changes in the forward-looking estimates are updated.

ln case of other assets, the Company determines if there has been a significant increase in credit risk of the financial
asset since initial recognition. lf the credit risk of such assets has not increased significantly, an amount equal to 12-

month ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, an

amount equal to lifetime ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance.

*+i



Securipax Packaging Private Limited
CIN : U74999DL1 980PTC122583

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2023

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract
and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shoftfalls), discounted at the original effective
interest rate.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial asset. 12-month ECL are a portion of the lifetime ECL which result from default events that are possible

within 12 months from the reporting date.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the

Statement of Profit and Loss under the head 'Other expenses'.

(ii) Financial Liabilities
lnitial recoqnition and measurernent:

The Company recognizes a financial liability in its Balance Sheet when it becomes party to the contractual provisions

of the instrument. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value minus, in the case of financial liabilities not

recorded at fair value through profit or loss (FWPL), transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the
financial liability.

Where the fair value of a financial liability at initial recognition is different from its transaction price, the difference
between the fair value and the transaction price is recognized as a gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss at

initial recognition if the fair value is determined through a quoted market price in an active market for an identical asset
(i.e. level 1 input) or through a valuation technique that uses data from observable markets (i.e. level 2 input).

ln case the fair value is not determined using a level 1 or level 2 input as mentioned above, the difference between the

fair value and transaction price is deferred appropriately and recognized as a gain or loss in the Statement of Profit

and Loss only to the extent that such gain or loss arises due to a change in factor that market participants take into

account when pricing the financial liability.

Subseouent measurement
All financial liabilities of the Company are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method, Except For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying

amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.
Under the effective interest method, the future cash payments are exactly discounted to the initial recognition value

using the effective interest rate. The cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of the difference
between the initial recognition amount and the maturity amount is added to the initial recognition value (net of principal

repayments, if any) of the financial liability over the relevant period of the financial liability to arrive at the amortized
cost at each reporting date. The corresponding effect of the amortization under effective interest method is recognized

as interest expense over the relevant period of the financial liability. The same is included under finance cost in the

Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecoonition of financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are derecognised when these are extinguished, that is when the obligation is discharged, cancelled
or has expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the
consideration paid is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3
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CIN : U74999DL1 980PTC122583

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2023

Offsettinq of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet, if there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or

to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

(j) Fair Value

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value in accordance with the accounting policies mentioned

above. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly

transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the

presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

- ln the Principal market for assets or Liabilities or

- ln the absence of a Principal market, in the most advantageous market for the assets or liability

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within

the fair value hierarchy that categorizes into three levels, described as follows, the inputs to valuation techniques used

to measure value. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical

assets or liabilities (Level 1 inputs) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 inputs).

Level 1 - 
quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either

directly or indirectly

Level 3 - inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability

(k) Emptoyee Benefits
Short-term obligations
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits and entitlements to Annual leave that are expected

to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are

recognised in respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts

expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.

Post-Employment Benefits

Defined Contribution Plans:
A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays specified contributions

to a separate entity. The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Provident Fund, Superannuation

Fund and Pension Scheme. The Company's contribution is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and

Loss during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

The Company pays gratuity to the employees whoever has completed five years of service with the Company at the

time of resignation/superannuation. The gratuity is paid '1 5 days salary for every completed year of service as per the

Payment of Gratuity 4c11972.
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2023

The liability in respect of gratuity and other post-employment benefits is calculated using the Projected Unit Credit
Method and spread over the period during which the benefit is expected to be derived from employees' services.

All expenses represented by current service cost, past service cost, if any, and net interest on the defined benefit
liability (asset) are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability
(asset) comprising actuarial gains and losses and the return on the plan assets (excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability/asset), are recognized in Other Comprehensive lncome. Such
remeasurements are not reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the subsequent periods.

The Company presents the above liability/(asset) as current and non-current in the balance sheet as per actuarial
valuation by the independent actuary; however, the entire liability towards gratuity is considered as current as the
Gompany will contribute this amount to the gratuity fund within the next twelve months.

(l) Borrowing Cost
Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of
borrowings and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an
adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs, if any, directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized. All other borrowing costs are
expensed in the period in which they occur.

(m) Lease

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period
of time in exchange for consideration.

As a lessee

(A) Lease Liability

At the commencement date, the Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that
are not paid at that date. The lease payments shall be discounted using incremental borrowing rate.

(B) Riqht-of-use assets

lnitially recognised at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments
made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives.

,1,
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31 ,2023

Subsequent measurement

(A) Lease Liabilitv

Company measure the lease liability by (a) increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability; (b)

reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made; and (c) remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect

any reassessment or lease modifications.

(B) Riqht-of-use assets

Subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Right-of-use assets are

depreciated from the commencement date on a straight line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of
the under lying asset.

Short term lease:

Shoft term lease is that, at the commencement date, has a lease term of 12 months or less. A lease that contains a

purchase option is not a short-term lease. lf the company elected to apply short term lease, the lessee shall recognise
the lease payments associated with those leases as an expense on either a straight-line basis over the lease term or

another systematic basis. The lessee shall apply another systematic basis if that basis is more representative of the
pattern of the lessee's benefit.

As a lessor

Leases for which the company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the terms of the

lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance
lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Lease income is recognised in the statement of profit and loss on straight line basis over the lease term.

(n) Earnings Per share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders
(after deducting preference dividends, if any, and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity

shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the profit or loss for the period attributable to

equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted

for the effect of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(o) lncome Taxes

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognised directly in equity is recognised in equity and not in the statement of
profit and loss. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which

applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

6..h
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Securipax Packaging Private Limited

CIN : U74999DL1980PTC122583

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31 ,2023

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the reporting date between the

tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purpose at reporting date. Deferred

income tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary

differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect of changes in tax rates on deferred income tax assets

and liabilities is recognized as income or expense in the period that includes the enactment or the substantive
enactment date. A deferred income tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will

be available against which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized. The Company offsets
current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts
and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

(p) Provisions
The Company recognizes provisions when a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event exists

and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle such obligation

and the amount of such obligation can be reliably estimated.

lf the effect of time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects,

when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but
probably will not require an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or the amount of such obligation

cannot be measured reliably. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which likelihood

of oufflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.
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3 OTHER FtNANCtAL ASSETS (NON CURRENT)

4 OTHER NON CURRENTASSETS

At cost or Net realisable value whichever is

CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Financral assets at fair value Profit and Loss

7 TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade Receivables Schedule as at 31ST MARCH 2023

-considered

Particulars Rs in lakh<

As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021
Fixed deposits with Financial lnstitution

-Held with SIDBI 62.76 59.92 57.11
Security Deposits 11.26 9.99 9.66
Other Deposits 1.78 2.14 1.95
Total 75.80 72.05 68.72

Particulars Rs. in Lakhs
As at 3{.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

Advance for capilal qoods 2.261.48 355.67

fotal 2,261.48 355.67

INVENTORIES

Investments in Mutual Fund

As at 01.04.202{

for following periods from due date of



Schedule as at 31st March 2022

(i) Undisputed Trade

receivables - considered

good

Schedule as at 31 st March 202'l

(ii) Undisputed Trade

receivables -Considered
Doubtful

9 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

10 CURRENT TAX ASSETS

Parti cu la rs Rs. in L
As at 3'1.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022 As et O1.O4.2O21

059 2sq 685
Total 0.59 2.39 6.85

Particulars Rs ih l^khs
As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

qdvance lncome Tax (Net of orovision) 51 r'3

l'otal 51.43 2.3',i

As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

N

11 OTHER CURRENTASSETS

rafticulars
As af 1{ n1 ,nr1 A. rf 1{ n? ,l

3alances with Banks :-

- []r rrrenl Aaaor rnl

- (lash (lrcdrt aecount 36,2

lash in hand 0 5:l 120
0.53 lR2



12 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

(a) Authorised

Particu lars No. of Shares Amount
As at

31.03.2023

As at

3L.O3.7022

As at

07.04.202r

As at

31.03.2023

As at

3L.03.2022

As at

0L.o4.202L
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each
At the beginning of the period 5,50,000 5,50,000 5,50,00c 5,50,00,000 5,50,00,000 5,50,00.000
Add: Additions durinq the period

Less: Reduction durinq the penod

At the end of the oeriod 5.50.000 5.50,000 5,50,000 5,50,00,000 5,50.00,000 5.50,00.000

(b) lssued

(c) Subscribed and Paid

Details of shares

Disclosure of sharehol

Particulars No. of Shares Amount
As at

31.03.2023

As at

3t.03.2022

As at

07.04.202L

As at

3L.03.2023

As at

3L.O3.2022

As at

0t.04.202L
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each fully
peld qp

At the beginning of the period 545000 545000 545000 5,45,00,000 5,45,00,000 5,4s,00,000
Add: Additions durinq the period

Less: Reduction during the period

At the end ofthe period s45000 545000 545000 5,45,00,000 5,45,00,000 5,45,00,00r

Padiculars No. of Shares Amount
As at

31.03.2023

As at

3L.O3.2022

As at

01.04.2021

As at

31.03.2023

As at

3r.o3.2022

As at

0t.o4.2021
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each fully
At the beqinninq of the period 545000 545000 545000 5,45,00,000 5,45.00.00c 5,45,00,00c
Add: Additions durinq the period 0 0

Less: Reduction durinq the period 0

At the end of the period 545000 545000 54500C 5.45.00.000 5,45,00,000 5,45,00,000

in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5% of shares is as under:
Name of the Shareholder No. of Shares Percentaqe

As at

31.03.2023

As at

3L.O3.2022

As at

0L.04.202L

As at

31.03.2023

As at

3L.O3.2022

As at

oL.o4.202I
Asha Wadhwa/Nitin Wadhwa 44580 45080 8.1 8 oa1

Nitin Wadhwa/Priya Wadhwa 74170 74200 13.61 13.61
Harish Madan/Jolly Madan 40000 40000 7.34 7.34
Jolly Madan/Harish Madan 41 500 41 500 7.61 7.61
fuff tools International LLP 50000 50000 9.17 9.17
Riddhi Modi/Sachin Modi 36000 36000 6.61 6.61
Nandini Modi/Kirit Modi 90370 90370 16.58 16.58
Sachin Modi/Riddhi Modi 60580 55580 11 12 10.20
Swapnil Modi/Nandini Modi 64250 63750 11.79 11.70
JK Paper Limited 463250 85

Disclosure of of as at March 31,2023 is as follows:

Name of Promoter
No. of Shares Percentage

Change during

the year(%)
As at

31.03.2023

As at

3t.o3.2022
As at

31.03.2023

As at

3L.03.2022

Nitin Wadhwa 25,31 74,170 4.64 13.6'1 -8.9-7

Harish Madan 15,562 40,000 2.86 7.34 -4.48

Kirit Modi 21 ,30A 2'1 ,300 3.91 3.91

Sachin Kirit Modi '1 9,575 60,580 3.59 11.12 -7.53

JK Paper Limited 4,63,250 85.0C 85.00

of promoters as at March 31,2022 as follows:

Name of Promoter
No. of Shares Perccnfaoe

Change during

the year(%)
As at

3L.03.2022

As at

ot.o4.202L
As at

3t.03.2022

As at

0L.o4.202L

\itin Wadhwa 74,170 74,200 13.61o/n 13.61o/o o%

Harish Madan 40,000 40,000 7.34% 7.34% o%

KiritModi -z-f-?:- 21 ,300 21 ,300 3.91-% 3.97% o%

Sachin Kirit Modi /6Y'' - -- (',^\ 60,580 55,580 tt.72% ,'./t". il

i*w3
\"j ^.f,

(+Yl,
[/ Hewoerl
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SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars
Number of

Shares

Amount
(Rs. Lakh)

Balance as on 01 .04.2021

Addition during the period

Reduction during the period

Balance as on 31.03.2022

545000 545.0C

545000 545.00

Balance as on 01 .04.2022

Addition during the period

Reduction during the period

Balance as on 31.03.2022

545000 545.00

545000 545.00

12A Statement of Changes in Equity

A

B OTHER EQUITY

The accompanying notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
FOR LODHA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration Number. 301051E

P" 6;& (E e*zra'*"
kl,*

--- /hr^',ShyaniaiKumar /uoPartner l.,t .,,
Membership No. 509325 b ""

Nitin Wadhwa
(Executive Director)

DIN: 00463948

A.S. Mehta

(Director)

DIN: 00030694

Kirit Modi

(Director)

DIN: 00167507
Place . New Delhi Place : Porto/New Delhi/Mumbai

Particulars

Reserve and Surplus

Items oT other
comprehensive
incomp IOCII

Total

Items that wtll
not be

Reclaqcificd fn

Retained Earnings

Re-measurement

of the net defined
benefit plans

Balance as on 01 .04.2021(As per lndian GAAP)
lnd AS adiustment

6.77

-23.35

6.77

-23.35
Balance as on 01 .04.2021 after lnd AS adustment
Addition during the period

Deletion during the period

Profit(Loss) for the period

Other comprehensive income

-16.58

525.21 4.55

-16.58

529.76

Balance as on 31.03.2022 508.63 4.55 513.18

Balance as on 01 .04.2022

Addition during the period

Profit(Loss) for the period

Other comprehensive income

508.63

1 69.1 0

4.55

-0.38

513.18

'169.48

Balance as on 31.03.2023 677.73 4.18 682.66

Date: Mav 01,2023 Date. May 01,2023

%



13 NON CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES. BORROWINGS

13A NON CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES-LEASE
UNSECURED

(b) The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of the lease liabilities as at March 31st, 2023 and March

1. Term Loan From SIDBI are secured as follows:-
(al Primarv Securitv
(i) First Charge by way of Hypothecation of all Movable Assets lncluding Plant, Machinery,Equipment, etc. acquired/to be acquired
under the projecUscheme.
(b) Gollateral Securitv
(i) First charge by way of hypothecation in favour of SIDBI on the existing movable assets of the company, including plant,

machinery, equipments, spares, tools, accessories, furniture, fixture and fittings, office equipment and other movables acquired
out of earlier term loan.

(ii) First charge byway of equitable morlgage of freehold rights of the immovable property of the company ademeasuring 'l .588
Hectears (Approx. 1 5,880 square meters) i.e. 1 12 of lhe land comprised in Khasra No-58, Chak No.-395 at village- M adhopur,
Pargana- Bhagwanpur, Tehsil-Roorkee, Disst-Hardiwar.

(iii) First charge by way of pledge of company's FDR (including accrued interest thereon) worth Rs.62.76 Lacs with SlDBl.
(c ) Guarantees

Personal Guarantee of two Directors and two shareholders (erstwhile Directors) of the Company.

Particulars Rs. in Lakhs
As at 31.03-2023 As at 31 i3 2f}22 As at 01.04.2021

:rom Banks (SECURED)

Term Loan from SIDBI 762.70 1,006.71 947.70
Term Loan from lClCl Bank 97 78 156.59 281.38
Term Loan from BOB Bank

Vehicle loan 30.00 51.91

From Others (UNSECURED)

Loan from directors & lheir relatives 1,050.00 1.377.00

Less. Current Maturities of Lonq Term Borrowinos 232.68 331 81 367.70

Iotal 627.80 't,91 1.49 2.290.29

Particulars Rs. in Lakhs
As at 3'1.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

Lease liabilities 5.1 0 13.24
Less: Current maturities of lease liabilitv 8.56 5.10 8.14

Total 15.22 5.10

(a) The followino is the movement in lease liabilities durinq the vear ended Marc 31,2023 and March 31,2022
Particulars Year ended March

31.2023
Year ended March

31,2022
3alance at the beqinnino 5.1 0 13.24
Addition durinq the Vear 27.12
:inance cost accrued durinq the period 1.12 0.86
Pavment of lease liabilities 9.56 9.00
Balance at the end 23.78 5.10

basis

Particulars Year ended March

31,2023
Year ended March

31.2022
Not later than one year 9.56 9.00
Later than one year and not later than five years 26.74 36.30

-ater than five vears

lnd AS 115 Disclosure.

Particu lars 2022-23 2021-22
i) Contract Balances

Trade Receivables 1,533.31 'l ,851.19
Contract Liabilities

i) Reconciling the amount of revenue recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss with the Contracted Prices

Revenue as per contracted prices '10,890.58 9,1 37.08
Adiustments .

Less: Discounts

Revenue from contract with customers 10,890.58 9.'1 37.08
iii) Revenue recognised that was included in the contract liability balance at the
beoinnino of the oeriod

Sale of qoods



14

Terms of borrowinqs are as under:
i). Term Loans aggregating to Rs.51.50 Lacs are repayable rn equal monthly rnstallments from April'2023 lo July'2023.
ii). Term Loans aggregating to Rs.4'1 .20 Lacs are repayable in equal monthly installments from April'2023 Io Aug'2O24.
iii).TermLoansaggregatingtoRs.3S6Lacs arerepayablein monthlyinstallments fromApril'2023toFeb'2027.
iv). Term Loans aggregating to Rs.284 Lacs are repayable in monthly installments ftom Jan'2024 Io Jan'2027.

2. ECLGS Loan from lGlCl Bank ltd. is secured as follows:
Second charge on current assets of the company.

Second charge on unencumbered movable fixed assets.
Terms of borrowinqs are as under:

Such loans are repayable in monthly installments over period of 4 yrs . These are repayable from April 2023 to June 2024, and
carry interest rate ranging between 8.25% lo 110/o p.a.

3.Vehicle Loan from Bank is secured as follows:
Such loans are secured against hypothecation of vehicles.

Terms of borrowinqs are as under:
Such loans are repayable in monthly installments over period of 3 to 5 yrs from the date of respective loan. These are repayable
by 2023-24, and carry interest rates ranging between 8.55% to 10% p.a.

NON CURRENT PROVISIONS

16 OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

17 CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES. BORROWINGS

Exclusive Charge on Current Assets of the Company both present and future.
Exclusive charge on Movable Fixed Assets ofthe Company, both present and future.
** From Holding Company

TRADE PAYABLES

15

18

Particulars Rs. in Lakhs
As at 3'1.03.2023 As al 3'1.O3.2O22 As af n,l otl ?or1

Provisions for Employee Benefits 88.18 74.56 71.79
Total 88.18 74.56 71.79

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

Particulars Rs. in Lakhs

Deferred Tax liability
Propertv. Plant and EouiDments 49.35 67.11 73.61
Total 49.35 67.11 73.61
Deferred Tax Assets
438 items 25.50 21.70 19.97
lnd AS 116 Lease impact o.12 0.06
fotal 25.62 21.77 19.97
Net Deferred Tax Liabilitv / (Asset) 23.73 45.34 53.64

Particulars Rs. in Lakhs
As at 31-O3-2O23 As af 3'l na 2O2) As at01.O4.2O21

Deferred Government Grants 2.00 4.00
Total 2.00 4.00

Particulars Rs. in Lakhs
As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022 As at O1-O4.2O21

Secured

Loans repayable on Demand

From Banks. 989.05 990.00 788.31
lnter corporate deposit** 2,800.00
Current Maturities of Lonq Term Debts 232.68 331.81 367.70
Total 4,O21.73 1.321.81 1 .156.01

no CaDital Loan from lclcl Bank ltd is sec

Particulars Rs. in Lakhs
As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

Acceptances

Sundry Creditors

a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
210.55 194.15 75.57

b) Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro
gnterprises and small enterDrises 499.75 653.69 364.37
total 710-30 847.84 439.93

As af 3l OA 20-23 I As at ?1 na 2or2 Ac ,f n{ nL )n)4



Schedule as at 31st March 2023

Less than 1 year

Schedule as at 3'tst March 2O22

Schedule as at 31st March 2021

Less than 1 year More than 3

19 Other Financial Liabilities

21 Short Term Provisions

22 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES

Particulars Rs. in Lakhs
As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022 As at 01.04.2021

lnteresl accrued but not due on borrowinqs 10.72 5.05 5.16
Total 10.72 5.05 5.16

OTHER CURRENT LIABILI IE

Particu lars Rs. in Lakhs
As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022 As at01.O4.2021

lustomers with credit balance 0.34
Other Payables 158.05 131.58 112.63
Deferred Govt qrants 2.00 2.00 2.00
Total 1 60.39 '133.58 1 14.63

Particulars Rs. in Lakhs
As at 31.03.2023 As at 3'1.03.2022 As at 0'1.04.2021

Provisions for Employee Benefits 3.49 3.46
Total 3.49 3.46

Particulars Rs. in Lakhs
As at 3'l-03-2023 As af 3l 03 2022 As at01.O4.2O21

Provision for Income Tax (Net of TDS and Advance Tax) 3.53
Total 3.53

Particulars Not Due rn for fnllnwinn horin.lc frnm drra drra af n fotal
1-2 yearc 2-3 years More than 3

]ME 210 55 210 5s
Ithers 488.34 142 499.75
Disouled dues-MSMF

Disouted dues-Others

698.89 11 A? 710 30

Particulars Not Due nn fnr fnllawina hari^.lc frnm rlrra drfa nf Iotal
Less than 1 year 1 -2 years 2-3 years More than 3

VSIVE '19,4 15

rers 617 04 36.65 653 69

dues-MSME
fisnuted drres-Olhers

fotal R{1 .tC 36.65

Particulars Not Due nn fnr fallawina narindc fram drra drra af Total
1 -2 years 2-3 years

VSME 7 5.57

364 37f thers 364 37

dues-MSME

lisnrrted drres-Others

Total 43C 93



23 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

25 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

25 Purchase Of Stock ln Trade

27 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES

articulars Rs. in Lakhs
For the year ended

31.03.2023

For the year ended

31.o3.2022

Sales of Products 10 274 02 8.508.40

Scrao sales 616 5€ 628.68

191 4 124.43
Total 11,082.42 9,261.51

OTHER INCOME

Particulars Rs in I akhs
For the year ended

31.03.2023

For the year ended

31.o3.2022

lnterest on Fixed Deposlt and Securitv deoosit 3.67
lnlerest on lncome tax refund 3.70
Government Grant ?0n 2.OO

Miscellaneous lncome 4.05
Profit on sale of fixed assets i48 0.05
Amount written back oo, 0.05
Iotal '12.8A 13.51

Pa rtic u Iars Rc

For the year ended

31.03.2023

For the year ended

3L.03.2022

At the beqinninq of the period 998.44 766.23
Add: Purchases durinq the Deriod 6.339.6'l 6,576.84
Less: lnvenlory at the end of the oeriod 638_30 998.44

lonsumption durinq the period 6,699.75 6,344.52

COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

Particulars Rs. in Lakhs
For the year ended

31.03.2023

For the year ended

37.O3.2022

Kraft Paper 6,141.04 6.027 .25
nks 14.8? 12.57
Adhesives 187.4e 124.85
Stichinq Wire 18.33 14.71
Raw Material-Corruqated Board 338.08 165.24
l-otal 5.699.75 6,344.62

Pafticulars Rs. in Lakhs
For the year ended

31.03.2023

For the year ended

37.03.2022

Finished Goods 161.70 1'7 4 62

Raw Material - Tradinq 1 411 .87
Iotal 1,s73.56 174.62

For the year ended

31.03.2023



28 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

a) Defined Benefit Plans:-
Amount recognized as an expense and included in Note 28 ltem "Contribution to Provident and Other Funds Rs.25.08 Lakhs (Previous
year Rs.21.61 Lakh) for Provident and other fund.

Disclosure as required by Indian Accounting Standard (ind AS) 19 Employee

Defined Benefit Plans :

Pa11iculars Rs in I akhs
For the year ended

31.03.2023

For the year ended

37.O3.2022

Salaries & Waqes 848.82 681.76
Contnbution to Provident & Other Funds 25.0t 21.61
Staff Welfare Expenses 8.81

Iotal 882.74 711.87

in the value of the ations
Particulars

Gratuity Leave Benefit
Financial Year 2022-23 Financial Year 2021-22 Financial Year 2022-23 Fi na ncia I

Yea( 2021-22

Present value of defined benefit obligation at thebeginning of
:he vear

78.O2 71.79

nterest cost
( qo

rast Service Costvested

lurrent service cost 1 0.83 19:66

-3 03

-6.31

3enefits Paid -2.23

Acturial (qain)/loss on obliqations -0.52

Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the
year

91.68 78.02

in fair value of

Financial Year 2022-23 Financial Year 2022-23

value of Plan assets a1

ual return on Plan Assets

air value of plan assets at the end of the

Amount rec in Balance Sheet
Pafticulars Gratuitv Leave Benefit

Financial Year 2022-23 Financial Year 2021-22 Financial Year 2022-23 Financial

Year 202!-22

Present value of obliqation as at the end of the year 91 .68 78.02
:air value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year

Jnfunded Net Assets/(Liability) recognised in Balance Sheet

-91.68 -78.02

Rec in Profit & Loss
Paniculars Gratuity Leave Benefit

Financial Year 2022-23 Financial Year 2021-22 Financial Year 2022-23 Financial

Year 202L-22

Current Service Cost 10.83 10.6€

Past Service Cost Vested

Interest Cost 5.59 4.92
Total Expenses recoqnised in Profit & Loss Account 15.4',1 15.57

Financial Year 2021-22 Financial Year 2022-23

nized actuarial qain/(Loss at the end
Total Actuarial (qain)/loss at the end of the



Particulars Gratu itV Leave Benefit
Financial Year 2022-23 Financial Y eat 2027-22 Financial Year 2022-23 Financial

Yeat 2O2L-22

Discount rate (oer annum) 7.52%
Rate of increase in Compensation Levels (Per Annum) 10.00% 1 0.00%
Rate of Employee Turnover 5.00% 5.00%

Mortality Rate During Employment
lndian Assured Lives

Mortality

2012-14 (Urban)

lndian Assured Lives

Mortality

2012-14 (Utban\

TheassumptionoffUtUreSalaryinCreaSetakenintoaccounttheinflation,seniority.promotionandotheii@
employment market. Same assumptions were considered for comparalive peraod i.e. 2021-22 as considered in previous transaction to IND AS

29 FINANCE COSTS

Pafticulars Ra in l rkhc

For the year ended

37.O3.2023

For the year ended

3L.O3.2022

lnteresl Fv

- Ranks 167 26 147 .81
- Others 124 A1

nterest on lease liabilities 1?
Bank and Finance Charoes 20.72 1 6.91
Iotal 3'17.91 31 '1.66

3O DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION EXPENSE

Paniculars trc
For the year ended

31.03.2023

For the year ended

3L.O3.2022

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equapment 275.22 254 41
Amortization of lntanqible Assets 2.14 9.31
Amortisation of Riqht of Use 8.72 8.36
fotal 285.07 272.08

OTHER EXPENSES

Particulars Rs- in I akhs
For the year ended

lL.O3.2023

For the year ended

3L.03.2022

ConsumDtion of Stores. Soare and Packino Materials '15? 9F 56
Power & Fuel 304.7E 221.96
Rent oql. '19

Reoairs to Buildinos 56
Repairs to Machinerv 31 1

Reoairs-Others 10 4F bb

19 06 46
Rates & Taxes 5F .b4

?a5 75
lommission & Brokeraoe 104 80 b.
:reiqht Outward 348 64 27t

Leoal & orofessional exDenses 1619 41
CSR expenses 691
Viscellaneous Exoenses 25 A5 93.31
Iotal 1,1 32.0 1 89 1.83

For the year ended

37.O3.2023

c{4dl

o

tsUrance 1!,

& Convevanee

32

)articu lars Pc ih t .Lhc

For the year ended

37.O3.2022

Basic and Diluted Earninqs Per Share
Allqr laY 6rE rr

veraoe Numher of OrrJinaru Sh:res 5

of Ordinaru Shares Re
Per Ordinaru Sharp / Rq \ ? oa a_

1o PPr [ )rdrnatu .Shara I Rc ) oa ?_

,;,v%



33 Firet Time Adoption of lnd AS

33.1 Transition to lnd AS

The Company has adopted The lndian Accounting Standards ( lnd AS") prescribed under section '133 of the Companies Act' 2013 from 1 April ZO2j and
accordingly flnancial statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid doM in the lnd AS. prescribed under
Section 133 of the Companies Act 20'13 read with the relevant rules issued thereunder. These are the Company's lirst flnancial statements prepared in
accordance with lnd AS. The accounting policies set out in note 2 have been applied in preparing the flnancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023,
the comparative information presented for the year ended 31 N.4arch 2022 and in the preparation of an opening lnd AS balance sheet as at '1 April 2021 (the
transition date).

ln preparing the opening lnd AS balance sheet as at 1 April2021, the Company has ad,usted the amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared
in accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the
Act (previous GAAP or lndian GAAP). The impact of transition has been made in the Reserues as at 1 April 2021 in accordance with the lnd AS '101 and the
fig ures of the previous year end ed 1 April 2 02 1 and 31 Mat 2022 have been presente d/restated after incorporating the applicable I n d AS adl u stments.

An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to lnd AS has affected the Company's financial position, linancial performance and cash flows is set
out in the following tables and notes.

33.2 Reconciliations between previous GAAP and lnd AS
lnd AS '101 requires an entity to reconcile equity and total comprehensive income from as reported in accordance with previous GAAP. The following tables
represent the reconciliations from previous GAAP to lnd AS.

33.2.1 Reconciliations oi Balance

Pa rticu la rs
As at 31 st March 2022 s at 1 st ADril 2021

Previous I Ad.iustment I lnd AS

^ 
 D I I

Previous GMP I Adiustment I tnA aS

Assets

NON CURRENT ASSETS
1 Property, Plant and Equipments
2 CapitalWork in Progress
3 Other lntangible Assets
4 lntangible Assets under Development
5 Other Financial Assets
6 Other Non Curent Assets

Total Non-Current Assets

CURRENT ASSETS

1 lnventodes

2 Financial Assets
- Curent lnvestment

- Trade receivables

- Cash and csh equivalents

- Other Current Financial Assets

3 Curent Tax Assets
4 Other Curent Assets

Total CurrentAssets

1,856.81 4.88 .1,861.69

2.86 - 2.86

ti.os -o.oo ti os

355.67 - 355.67
2,287.39 4.87 2,292.26

1,225.90 -- 1 ,225.90

1,851.19 - 1.851.19

0.53 - 0 53

2.39 - 2.39
2.31 - 2.31

33.84 - 33.84
3,115.16 - 3.116.15

1,939.31 13.24 1 ,952.55

't2.17 - .12..17

ai.tz - r;i.tz

2,020.20 13.24 2,033.14

930 62 - 930 62

1,624.14 - 1,624.14
4.82 - 4.A2

6.85 - 6.85

80.75 - 80.75
2.647.19 - 2.647.19

Total Assets 5,403.54 4.87 5,408.41 4.667.39 13.24 4.680.53

Particulars

As at 31st March 2022 As at 1st April 2021

Previous I Adjustment I lnd AS

GAAP I I

Previous I Adiustment I lnd AS

GAAPI I

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
'l Equity Share Capital
2 Other Equity

Total Equity

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
1 Financial liabilities

-Borowings
-Lease Liability

2 Provisions

3 Defetred Tax Liabilities (net)

4 Other Non Curent Liabilities

Total Non Curent liabilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES
1 Financialliabilities

-Borowings
-Lease Liability

-Trade Payables
(a) MSME dues
(b) Other dues

2 Other Curent Financial Liabilities

3 Provisions

4 Other curent liabilities
5 Curent Tax Liabilities

Total Curent liabilities

545.00

531.93
'1,076.93

19'l 1.49

0.00

52.27

52.56

2.00

2,0'18.33

1,321 .81

'194.15

653.69

5.05

lss.sa

2,308.29

-18.7 5

-18.75

545.00

513.'18

1,058.'t 8

191'1.49

74.56

45.34

2.00

2,033.39

1,321 .A1

5.'10

'194.15

653.69

5_05

3.46
'133.58

2,316.85

22.28

-7.22

15.05

s.ro

3.46

e.so

545.00

6.77

551.77

2290.29

0.00

39-44

62.63

4.00

2,396.37

1 ,156.01

75.57

364.37

5.1 6

r t+.os
3.53

1,7't9.26

-23.35

-23.35

5.10

32.34

-9.00

28.45

i.''o

545.00

-16.58

528.42

2290.29

5.10

7't.79

53.64

4.00

2,124.82

1 ,'156.01
8.14

75.57

364.37

5.15

il+.os
3.53

1,727.408.1 4

Total Eouitv and liabilities 5,403.55 4.87 5,408.41 4,667.39 .t3.24 4,680.63
or the purpose figures for the previous GAAP have been to confom presentation requirements under

lnd AS and the requirements laid down in Division ll to the Schedule lll of the Companies Act 2013.



Pa rti c ula rs
For the year ended 3'l st March 2022

Previous GAAP Adjustment lnd AS

REVENUE

Revenue from Operations

Other lncome

Total Revenue

EXPENSES

Cost of Material Consumed

Purchase of stock in trade

Changes in lnventory of Finished Goods and Work in Progress
Employee Benefits Expense

Finance Costs

Depreciation & Amorlization Expenses

Other Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

Profit before exceptional items and tax
Exceptional items

Profit before tax (lll-lV)

TAX EXPENSE

Curent Tax

MAT credit availed

Defered Tax

lncome tax epense relating to previous year

PROFIT AFTER TAX

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Items that will not be reclassified to proflt & loss
lncome tax relating to above

TOTAL COI\,,lPREHE NSIVE INCOME

ill

MI

vilt

9261.5'l

13.33

9,274-84

6344.62

174.62

-51.47

111 .08

305.88

263.73

900.64

8,655.09

61 9.75

61 9.75

1 83.1 7

-78.49

-'10.07

-0.03

708.31

zoe.gr

0.1 8

0.18

-5.21

s.78

8.36

-8.81

o.12

0.07

0.07

-

0.02

0.05

6.31

-1.76

4.50

9261.51

13.51

9,275-O2

6344.62

17 4.62

-51.47

711.87

311.66

272.O8

891.83

8,655.21

619.81

519.81

rci.n
-78.49

-1 0.05

-0.03

525.21

6.31

-1.76

4.55

529.75
* For the purpose of above disclosure, figures for the previous GAAP have been reclassified/rearanged/regroup to confom presentation requirements under
lnd AS and the requirements laid doM in Division ll to the Schedule lll of the Companies Act 201 3.

Explanatory Notes to Firet Time Adoption are as follows:
(a) Delined benefit liabilities:

Under INO AS, Remeasurements i.e. actuarial gains and losses and the retum on plan assets, excluding amounts included in the net interest expense
on the net delined liability, are recognized in other comprehensive income instead of profit or loss in previous GAAP.

Tax lmplications
Tax impact includes defered tax impact, Mrerever applimble as per provisions of lnd AS I 2 (lncome Taxes), on account of difference between previous
GAAP and lnd AS.

(d) Other comprehensive income

Under lnd AS, all items of income and expense recognised in a period should be included in profit or loss for the period, unless a standard requires or
pemits otheMise. ltems of income and expense that are nol recognised in profit or loss but are shoM in the statement of profit and loss as'other
comprehensive income' includes re-measuremenls of defined benefit plans. The concept of other comprehensive income did not exist under previous
GAAP.

(e) Reclassification:
The assets and liabilities have been regrouped / re-classified, wherever necessary to comply with accounting policies of the Company under lnd AS.

Particulars Rs. in Lakhs

As at 31st March 2022 As at Ist ADril 2021
Other equity as per previous GMP
lnd AS 109 impact on Security Deposits

Remeasurement of Deflned employee benefit expenses
lmDact of lnd AS '116
-Amortisation of ROU
-Reversal of Lease Liablilty

Tax lmpact

Other Equity as per lnd AS

531.93

-0.00
-25.74

-8.35
8.14

5'1 3.18

6.77

-32.34

.

9.00

-1 6.58

The Equity Share Capital Component of Total Equity has no change , hence not considered above.

the

33.2.3



34 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENTS (TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR)

35 OTHER DISCLOSURE REOUIRED BY STATUE

THE MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES DEVELOPMENT (MSMED) ACT, 2006

Based on the informaiion available, there are certain vendors who have confirmed that they are covered under the Micro, Small and
lvledium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Disclosures relating to dues of Micro and Small enterprises under section 22 of 'The Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, are given below:

Rs.

36

in
Particulars Year ended March 31

2n2a
Year ended March

31, 2022
a) Claim aqainst the company not acknowledqed as debts. Nit Nit

b) Commitments:
Contracts remaining to be executed on capital account(Net of Advances) 538.17 1,740.19

Rs. in Lakhs
Parti c u lars Year ended March 31,

2023

Year ended March

31, 2022

Auditors Remuneration*

1. Statutory Auditors
i. Audit Fee

ii. Tax Audit Fee

iii. Certification/other Services

ii. Out of Pocket Expenses

1.75

0.38

1.35

1.75

0.38

Total 3.48 2.13

.Excluding Taxes

Rs. in Lakhs

Parti cu lars Year ended March 3 1,

2n2a
Year ended March

31. 2022
a) Principal amount remaininq unDaid at year end

b) lnterest paid bythe Company in terms of Section '16 of the MSMED Actalong
with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed
day during the accounting year.

c) the amount of interest due and payable for the year of delay in making
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year)

but wthout adding the interest specified under this Act

d) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid

e) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually
paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible
expenditure under section 23 of this Act.

r ltle,r Dethi House 
\

27, Santhamba Rcad,



37 Additional Regulatory lnformation
Title Deeds of all lmmovable properties are held in the name of the company

The company does not have any investment property.

During the year the company has not revalued its property,plant and Equipment (including right -of-Use Assets)

During the year the company has not revalued its intangible assets

During the year the company has not granted any Loan or advance in the nature of loans to promoters, directors, KMPs
and the related parties (as deflned under Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other person that are:
a. repayable on demand ; or

b. without specifying any terms or period of repayment,

The company has lntangible assets under development

No proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

viii) The company has borrowings from banks or financial institiution on the basis of security of current assets and quarterly
returns or statement of current assets filed by the company with banks or financial institutions are in agreement with
books of accounts.

ix) The company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial lnstitution or other lender.

x) The company has not entered into any transaction with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act,
2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

xi) No charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

xii) The compnay has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the act read with
companies (Restriction on number of layers) rule2O17.

xiii) Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium:-

A) The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (lntermediaries) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or othenruise) that the lntermediary shall
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
companv (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,
(B) The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party)
with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

ii)

iii)

iv)

v)

vi)

vii)

xiv) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Particulars

Amount requiired to be spent by the company during
Amount of Expenditure contributed to Trust
Shortfall at the end of the year
Total of previous year shortfall

Reason for shortfall

Nature of CSR activities

Rs. in Lakhs
Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,

2023

6.91

6.91

Women Empowerment

2022

Details of related party transaction

xv) The company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual currency during the year.

xvi) The Company has not incurred any amount on Research and Development activities.

Segment information
lnformation about primary segment

The Company has only one business segment i.e.Corrugated box and one geographical reportable segment i.e. Operations mainly

within lndia. The performance is reviewed by the Board of Directors (Chief operating decision makers).

Revenue from one

ii:;ffi,
i)

al

{ff/

38

revenue

of the company is Rs 1414.13 Lacs (Prev yr 25.35 Lacs) is more than 1-0% of the Cos' total



FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financial Assets

Rs. in Lakhs

Financial Liabilities

Rs. in Lakhs

Sl.No Particulars
As at March 31,2023 As at March 3'l,2022

Carruino Fair Carryinq Fair
Amount Value Amount Value

,|

2

a)

b)

c)

Financial Iiability designated at fair value through
profit and loss

Financial liability designated at amortised cost
Borrowinqs

Trade payables "
Other financial liability .

4,649.53

710.30
10.72

4,649.53

7'10.30

10.72

3,233.30

847.84

5.05

3,233.30

a47.84
5.05

5,370.5s 5,370.s5 4,086.20 4,086.20

The fair value of financlal assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current
transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

Methods and assumptions to estimate the fair values.
A Company has adopted effective rate of interest for calculating lnterest. This has been calculated as the weighted average of

effective interest rates calculated for each loan. ln addition processing fees and transaction cost relating to each loan has also
been considered for calculating effeclive interest rate.

* The carrying amounts are considered to be the same as their fair values due to short term nature.

Fair value hierarchy
Level'l - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markels for identical assets
Level 2 - lnputs other than quoted prices included within Level lthat are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as
prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 - lnputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

40 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

40.1 Financial Risk Factors

The Company's operational activities expose to various financial risks i.e. market risk, credit risk and risk of liquidity. The Company
realazes that risks are inherent and integral aspect of any business. The primary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial
markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance. The primary market risk to the Company is foreign
exchange risk & interest rate risk. The Company calculates and compares the alternative sources offunding by including cost of
currency cover also. Whenever, the currency cover costs are such as to neutralize the advantage in foreign currency, loans are hedged
so as lo not to lose advantage. The Company uses derivative financial instruments to reduce foreign exchange risk exposures.

i. Credit Risk
The Company evaluates the customer credentials carefully from trade sources before appointment of any distributor and only financially
sound parties are appointed as distributors. The Company secures adequate deposits from its Customers and hence risk of bad debt is
limited. The credit outstanding is sought to be limited to the sum of advances/deposits and credit limit determined by the company. The
company has stopped supply mechanism in place in case outstanding goes beyond agreed limits.

ii. Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to fluctuation in market prices.
These comprise three types of risk i.e. currency rate , interest rate and other price related risks. Financial instruments affected by
market risk include loans and borowings. Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash
flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Regular interaction with bankers,
rntermediaries and the market participants help us to mitigate such risk.

a.) Foreign Currency Risk and sensitivity
The Company does not have monetary exposures outstanding at the end of the reporting perjod.

39

Sl.No Particulars
As at March 31.2023 As at March 3'1. 2022

Cart Fair Carrvi n q Fa ir
Amou nt Value Amount Value

1

2

3

a)

b)

c)
d)
e)

Financial assets designated at fair value through
profit and loss
Financial assets designated at fair value through
other comprehensive income
Financial assets designated at amonised cost
Other Bank Balances.
Cash & Cash Equivalents *

Trade receivables "

Other receivables *

Other financial assets

o.37

0.59

1,533.31

75.80

0.37

0.59

1,533.31

75.80

0.53

2.39

1,851.19

72.O5

0.53

l5J

1 ,85'l .19

72.05

1,610.07 1,510.07 1 ,926.15 1.925.15

[:"h;
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RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

a) List of Related Parties

i. Holdino Companv

JK Paper Ltd. (JKPL)

NA

iii. Kev Manaqement Personnel (KlVlP)

Executive Directors
Shri Nitin Wadhwa

Non-Executive Directors
Shri Harsh Pali Singhania (w.e.t 12.12.2022\

Shri Chaitanya Hari Singhania (w.e.f . 12.12.2022)

Shri Amar Mehta (w.e.t. 12.12.2022)

Shri Kirit i.4odi

Shri Karuppan Chetty Veerappan (w.e.t. 1 2. 1 2.2022\

Shri Partha Biswas (w.e.f. 12.12.2022)

Shri Harish Madan (Cessation w.e.f 12.12.2022)

Shri Sachin Kirit Modi ( Cessation w.e.I 12.12.2022\

b) The following transactions were carried out with relaled parties in the ordinary course of business

# The above said remuneration is excluding provision for Gratuity, where the acluarial valuation is done on overall Company

Maintenance Charges of GodoM (s) (incl. of

of Fixed Assets (incl. of GST)

Outstanding al end of the period - Payable-

Key Management Personnel (KMP) :



42 Impairment Review

Assets are tested for impairment whenever there are any internal or external indicators of impairment. lmpairment test is performed at the level of
each Cash Generating Unit ('CGU') or groups of CGUs within the Company at which the assets are monitored for internal management purposes,
within an operating segment. The impairment assessment is based on higher of value in use and value from sale calculations. During the year, the
testing did not result tn any impairment in the carrying amount of other assets. The measurement of the cash generating units' value in use is
determined based on financial plans that have been used by management for internal purposes. The planning horizon reflects the assumptions for
short to- mrd{erm market conditions.

43 Key assumptions used in value-in-use calculations are:-
(i) Operating margins (Earnings before interest and taxes), (ii) Discount Rate, (iii) Growth Rates and (iv) Capital Expenditure

44 lncome Tax

a) Amount recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Current lncome Tax

Current year
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of earlier years

MAT Credit Entitlement
Current year recognized

Total

Deferred Tax

lncome tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss

72.30
(0.21)

(42.82)

29.28

(21.76)

7.52

183.17
(0.03)

(78.49)

1 04.65

(1 0.05)

94.60

b) Reconciliation of Effective Tax Rate

Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars 2022-23 202'l-22

Protit /(Loss) before tax

At applicable Statutory lncome Tax Rate CY- 27.82 o/,

Tax lmpact on:-
MAT credit entitlement and earlier year tax adjustment

CSR expenses

Govt. Grant

Others

Reported lncome Tax Expense

Effective Tax Rate

176.62

49.14

43.01

1.92

0.56

o.02

7.52

61 9.81

172.43

78.52

0.56

1.24

94.60

4.260/, '15.26%

Previous year figures have beenregrouped/ rearranged,whereverconsidered necessaryto conformto current year'sclassification

Notes 1 to 46 are annexed to and form an integral part offinancial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

FOR LODHA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration Number: 301 051 E

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

45

46

47

Shyamal Kumar

Partner

Membership No: 509325

Place : New Delhi

Date: May 01,2023

*dr*
/

A.S. Mehta

(Director)

DIN: 00030694

Kirit Modi

(Director)

DIN: 00167607

Ratio

Particulars Unit 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 Variance
Variance

Reason for Variance

(a) Current Ratio Times 0.50 1.35 -0.84 -62.7Oo/o Due to increase in short term borrowings and

decrease in lnventories and Trade receivables.

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio Times 3.80 3.06 o.74 24.35%
'c) Debt Service Coveraqe Ratio Times 1.19 1.63 -0.44 -26.72o/o Due to Lower Profitabilitv
d) Return on Eouitv Ratio 14.83Yo 66.780k -51.950/, -51.950/ Due to Lower Profitabilitv
e) Inventory Turnover Ratio Times 10.54 8.47 2.07 24.43%

[fl Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio Times 6.44 5.26 1.18 22.39%
q) Trade Pavable Turnover Ratio Times 10.16 '10.49 -0.33 -3.13%

(h) Net Capital Turnover Ratio Times -4.46 11.39 -15.85 1 s9.'15% Due to increase in short term borrowings and

decrease in lnventories and Trade receivables.

(i) Net Profit Ratio o/ 1.62% 6.78o/o -5.160 -5.160/o

(i) Return on Capital Emploved o/o 24.84% 30.08% -5.24o/o -5.24%
(k) Return on lnvestment 5.15o/o 5.34o/o -0.19o/o -0.19Yo

Ottozl'o*
Nitin Wadhwa

(Executive Director)

DIN: 00463948

Place : Porto/New Delhi/Mumbai

Date: May 01,2023

/A^r^^/



SECURIPAX PACKAGING PRIVATE LTD.
312, 3rd Floor, New Delhi House 27, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi - 110001

CIN: U74999DLlsB0pTC1 22S83
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3,I ST MARCH, 2023

Rs. in Lakhs
PARTICULARS As at 31,03.2023 As at 3{.03,2022

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before Tax as per profit and Loss Statement

ls for:-

Depreciation & amortisation
Frnance Cost
(Profit)/Loss on sale ofAssets
lnterest lncome

Govt Grant Recognised

Profit before Working Capital Ghanges
ustments for Working Capital Changes :

Trade and other Receivables

lnventories

Trade and Other Payables
Provision for lncome Tax
Excess/short provision relating to earlier year of tax

cash from Operating Activities(A)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
of Property, Plant & Equipment

Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Net Loans and Advances

investment

lncome

in Capital work in progress

lNet cash used in lnvesting Activities(B)

I

lc. cASH FLOW FROM F|NANC|NG ACTtVtTtES

lRepayment of Long Term Borrowings

lProceeds from Short Term Borrowings

lPayment of lease liabilities

lLease lnterest paid

llnterest 
paid

lncrease in Share Capital
Net cash from Financing Activities(C)

D. Net lncrease in Cash and Cash Equivalent (A+B+C)
E. Cash and Cash Equivalent at Beginning of period
F. Cash and Cash Equivalent at End of period
G. Net lncrease in Cash and Cash Equivalebts (F-E)

176.62

286.07

317.91

-3.48 600.50
-3.76

-2.O0 -5.76

619.81

272.08

31 1.66

-0.05 583.69

-2.O0 -9.37
771.35

313.25

386.1 2

-91.41 607.96
_29.48

o.73

1,194.14

-17 5.67

-295.28

429.46 -41 .49

-104.68

0.03
1,350.56 1,048.00

-290.60

3.52

-49.12

1,909.57

3.76

-1 98.08

-168.17

2.60

-2.31

-358.99

-2,440.O9 -5'19.50

-1 ,283.68
2,699.92

-8.97

-1 .12

-3'16.79

-378.80
'165.81

-8.14

-0.86

-310.79

1,089.36 -532.79

-0.'t 6

0.53

o.37

4.29
4.82

0.53
-0.16 4.29

Notes:

FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
Lonq Term Short Term Lonq Term Short Term

a) Total Liabilitieg from Financing Activities
Opening 2,248.40 990.00 2,671.23 788.31
Cash Elow changes
lnflow/(Repayments) 1,382.82 2,799.05 -414.69 201.69
Non - Cash Flow Cllanges
Lease liabilities 18.68 -8.14qlpq!ns

884.26 3,789.05 2,248.40 990.00

(b) Prevoius year/s figures have been re-grouped / re-arranged wherever necessary

As per our report of even date attached

FOR LODHA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Direclors

Firm's Registration Number: 301 051 E

-}6-t J/.--,-.--

:l,riry3ft;,, x6A-a>Partner /O' 'O
Nitin Wadhwa
(Executive Director)

DIN: 00463948

A.S. Mehta
(Director)

DIN: 000306S4

Kirit Modl
(Director)

DIN:00167607

Membership No:

)lace : New Delhi P*3 Place : Porto/New Delhi/Mumbai
Date: May 01,2023s)fate: May 01,2023

_^\)
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